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Malave, Erin

From: John Neukamm [jbn@floridalandlaw.com)

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 2:.03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: J. Meredith Wester; VelvetA Torres; Stacey Catherwood

Subject: Bero Properties "LLC" {Document No. LO8000024401) - Address Change
Dear Sir or Madam, T —

At the request of Robert Nelligan, the Manager of the above-referenced limited liability company, | am
hereby notifying you that the Secretary of State’s records regarding the company’s principal address and
mailing address should be changed to the following address, effective immediately:

1220 South Dale Mabry Highway
Suite 203
Tampa, Florida 33629-5019

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation and assistance in connection with this matter. Of course, if
you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please reply to this email or call me.

Sincerely yours,

John Neukamm

John B. Neukamm,

Attorney at Law

Mechanik Nuccio Hearne & Wester, P.A.

306 S. Boulevard

Tampa, Florida 33606

Telephone No.: (813) 276-1820

Facsimile No.: {813) 276-1560

E-mail: jpn@floridalandlaw.com

This electronic mail contains information which may be considered Attorney-Client Work Product and/or
otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or
use of this etectranic email by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email so that we may
correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.
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